



Vilmantas Drukteinis

Web developer

vilmantas.drukteinis@gmail.com

www.drukteinis.co.uk

Tel. 07445999500

Summary

I am conscientious, hard working and a reliable person who can work well under pressure. I am a good time keeper. I get on well with people and can work well as a part of the team or on my own. I can adapt to any working environment and like challenges.

I was always passionate about Web programming therefore have mastered main front-end technologies. Currently i'm actively studying NodeJs and ReactJs and i enjoy it very much.

In past several years i have developed multiple systems for my current company. It is based on VBA. Even if it wasn't web apps or similar, i still have gained a lot of experience in programming in general.

Work history

- 2015 – Current Bakkavor, Spalding. Data admin.
- 2012 – 2015 Bakkavor, Spalding. Stock controller.

Education

- 1999 – 2004 Kaunas University Of Technology, Lithuania
- 1987 – 1999 High School, Lithuania

BIO

I'm a husband and a father of two children. I like basketball, football and fishing. We keep a cat.

Skills

HTML

CSS

JavaScript

PHP

NodeJS

ReactJS

Certificates

